

MINUTES OF JUNTURA MEETING

Date: February 15, 1972

Place: Student Union Building

Time: 12:00 Noon

Present: Berry, Armstrong, Seaman, Robinson, Edmo, Sprague

- I. F. Seaman moved that the minutes show that there was a sentiment that the meeting with the Vice-President was a mistake. The motion received the consensus of the committee.
2. F. Seaman pointed out that since there had been a motion to keep a record of Robinson's and Perkin's statements critical of Coach Anderson in the minutes, the committee should invite Anderson to a meeting.
  - a. F. Seaman moved that Anderson be invited to the next Juntura meeting.
  - b. Seconded by R. Sprague
  - c. The motion passed
3. F. Seaman stated that there are many instances of discrimination with which Juntura could deal, but the committee has obligations to set up policies for recruitment, etc.
  - a. He suggested that when such cases do arise one member of the committee check out all the details and if there is really something crucial, then call a meeting of all the members.
  - b. C. Bush pointed out a need for someone to formulate a policy explaining the priorities to be followed when recruiting students to this campus.
    1. There is also a need for a listing of courses that would interest minority students.
    2. Need to determine the nature of the relationship of the B.S.U. and the Native American center to the University.
    3. Decide what sorts of aid packages will be reserved for students recruited to the U of I.
  - c. F. Seaman suggested that C. Bush formulate a sample policy to guide her in recruiting.
    1. Corky stated she would rather do a needs assessment and give it to the committee to formulate the policies.
    2. E. Robinson and K. Edmo will help with this needs assessment
  - d. E. Robinson expressed concern that Juntura do more to speed up its output so it could affect recruitment for this coming fall.
    1. could increase black student population by next year.
  - e. C. Bush suggested that Juntura look into the ratio of athletes recruited to the number of students recruited for academic reasons.
4. C. Bush, E. Robinson, and K. Edmo to formulate a needs list and report to the committee two weeks from now.
5. F. Seaman pointed out that by the time Juntura got policies passed it would be too late to affect things next fall, so the committee

PROVER BOARD

should consider working informally with recruiting and financial aid people.

6. T. Armstrong meeting at night to allow more time to discuss policy making. The committee agreed this was a good plan.
7. T. Armstrong appointed A. Rouyer, F. Seaman, and S. Berry as a sub-committee to report on the financial aid situation and make suggestions for changes in that area.
8. The meeting was adjourned at 1:00 P.M.